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Subject: NGrid attendance deadline2 EAIN-ENOIO07 and EA2-EN010078

To: <EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc:

my ref 20023093 and 20023092

Re East Anglia One North and East Anglia Two

I would like to respond and take issue with National Grid's response to the Examining
Authority's Written Questions in which they have stated they will not attend Issue Specific
Hearings 1&2 and have not fully answered the Examining Authority's Written Questions
by using evasive. and deflective answers.

I then ask how the Examining Authority can hope to continue with a fair, open and
thorough examination when a major player such as National Grid Electricity Transmission
does not participate and therefore the full extent of the Examination with regard to
additional connections to the grid at Friston is not known.

I am respectfully calling for the Examining Authorities to enlist the support of the
Secretary of State to then insist/summon/subpoena/or by whatever means to get NGET to
1. attend the Issue Specific Hearings and

2. answer the Examining Authority's Written Questions in full, in particular
questions1.0.16 and 1.0.17 with reference to ALL six additional energy projects that have
been put on the table

Confidence will be lost in the NSIP Examination process should PINS not bring National
Grid to account on these and other outstanding questions.

Please do not waste tax payers money and TIME
Call a Halt to the examinations until such time as they will appear.

Kind regards
Mrs P Dorcey
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